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From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 7:51 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. EIN Number transposed

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation. '

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Paula Wunderlich [mailto: pautaw@directcarehh.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 5;07 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN Number transposed

| am not sure how to correct this. Our EIN number is incorrect on the FL Div of Corporations site. Thé
last three digits are transposed. ’

| have our Notice of EIN from the IRS and the Employer Identification Number is ";.0-5637648

Direct Care Home Health, Inc.

Document P06000111749

Can you please assist me? We are in the process of renewing our state licensure with Health.Care
Administration and they brought it to our attention. We have to have it corrected as soon as possible.

I can be reached at this email or 239-337-8940. Thank you for any assistance you can please give.

Sincerely, Paula Wunderlich
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